
From: John Jankovich
To: INTERNET: lharmon@safetylight.com
Date: 2/12/03 4:53PM
Subject: Request for Additional Information

Mr. Harmon:
 
We have received your application dated January 20, 2003, which requested an amendment to
registration certificate NR-0579-D-112-G.  You have indicated that you wish to manufacture and
distribute the devices that previously had been registered by Self Powered Lighting, Ltd.,
Elmsford, NY .  We have performed a review of the application.  We need the following
additional information and clarifications to continue with our review:

1.  Proprietary designation

Most of the drawings are marked as proprietary.  Please note that the documents in the NRC
files are available for public disclosure unless withholding from public disclosure is processed in
accordance with the provisions of 10 CFR 2.790.  Therefore, I ask you to provide either (1)  a
waiver for the proprietary designation of the documents in your application, dated January 20,
2003; or (2) a notarized affidavit which addresses the issues in 10 CFR 2.790(b)(4)(i-v).  Please
note that the affidavit must list, by identifiable designation, each document and drawing that are
to be withheld from public disclosure.

2.  Drawings for device series

The application requested the registration of a total of 27 devices and you have provided
drawings for the individual models.  Many of the models are similar in design and part of a
series.  Therefore, I ask you to provide us with summary drawings for each of the series which
display the technical information for the specific models.

3.  Quality Assurance

3.1  Current Quality Assurance Program 

The NRC records indicate that your registration certificate, No. NR-0579-D-112-G, was issued
on Sept. 30, 1996, and that the quality assurance measures that are on records are dated even
earlier.  Therefore, please provide updated information on the quality assurance measures that
you currently use for the manufacture and the distribution of your products.

3.2  Receipt Inspections

Please provide information on the receipt inspections that you perform on the sources that are
provided by your foreign vendors, i.e. Surelite and MbMicrotech.

4.  Source Technical Data

Please provide technical specifications and drawings for the sources supplied by your foreign
vendors, i.e. Surelite and MbMicrotech. 



Please submit the requested information within thirty days of the date of this letter.  If we have
not received complete information within thirty days of the date of this letter, we will consider
your application as having been abandoned by you.  This is without prejudice to the submission
of a complete application.

If you have any questions, please contact me by e-mail or call at (301) 415-7904 or Mr. Nima
Ashkeboussi at (301) 415-7637.
John Jankovich
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